SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES April 30, 2002

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Doug Foglio, Sr., Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Pam Witman, Russell & Teresa Lowell, Eric Herrle, Denise Waterhouse, Donald Boillard, Diane Herrle, Mark & Beth Cyr, Steve Wentworth, Larry Jacobsen, Bob Gobeil and Paul Kussman.

APPOINTMENTS

7:00 p.m. – Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to approve the application from Rogers Restaurant for renewal of their liquor license. Vote 3-0-0.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Motion by Willis and seconded by Doug to appoint Sue Chamberlain to the Saco River Television Committee. Vote 3-0-0.
- 2. Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to accept the resignation of Paul L'Heureux from the Public Safety Committee. Vote 3-0-0.
- 3. Board agreed to hold a vote on the letter of resignation of Ken Grant from the Public Safety Committee until they have had an opportunity to speak with him.
- 4. Steve Wentworth explained that they are using a shared driveway which was in the sub-division plans and can not be changed without coming before the Planning Board with a revised plan showing separate driveways and it would be up to them to approve or disapprove. Selectmen recommended that their next step be to get on the agenda of the Planning Board
- 5. Motion by Doug that we be established and drawing our payroll and other accounts from Gorham Savings Bank on July 1, 2002. Seconded by Willis. Vote 3-0-0.
- 6. Motion by Willis to appoint Clinton Andrews as the new Transfer Station Attendant. Seconded by Bob with the stipulation that the probationary stipulations of the Personnel Policy be adhered to. Vote 3-0-0.
- 7. Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to appoint Peter Jordan to the Cemetery Committee. Vote 3-0-0.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Motion by Bob and seconded by Doug to appoint Kurt Clason to the Planning Board. Vote 2-1-0 with Willis opposed. Willis had nominated Teresa Lowell for this position but motion failed due to lack of a second.

OTHER

- 1. Nancy announced that we will be moving one week from Saturday and the town offices will be closed on Monday, May 13th to set up the new offices. Will reopen at our regular time of 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, May 14th in our new offices.
- 2. Bob congratulated Eric Herrle on winning the Selectmen's race.
- 3. Discussed advertising the position of Tax Collector and/or Deputy Town Clerk.
- 4. Willis reviewed the total appropriations from Town Meeting. The total budget for fiscal year 2002/2003 is \$6,973,565.32,
- 5. Read letter from Mike DeAngelis regarding the May 14th Council Meeting
- 6. Announced that Larry Jacobsen is running for the state legislature.
- 7. Willis announced that Patti Berry passed both the Code Enforcement tests on the first try which is rare.

- 8. Willis announced that a logging company out of NH will be cutting 2,000 acres on both sides of Chadbourne Ridge Road in North Waterboro.
- 9. Doug announced that Lake Arrowhead has informed the town that they want to implement growth controls. Doug explained the process and how this came about through discussion on the Lake Arrowhead Committee. Stated that he may request a special town meeting to act on this but that this vote would only be effective until the next gubernatorial election at which time it would be voted on as a referendum. Discussed turning a large portion of Hunter Drive into a recreational area.
- 10. Diane Herrle announced that there is a building bank in Sanford and suggested donating doors, windows etc. from the transfer station that people bring in to dispose of.

Bob read the list of reminders.

Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to accept the minutes of 4/23 as written. Vote 3-0-0.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Doug and seconded by Willis to adjourn at 8:25 p.m. Vote 3-0-0.

SIGNED:

Warrant for Bills and Payroll

- 1. Minutes of 4/23/02
- 2. Concealed weapon applications
- 3. Appointment papers

APPROVED

Date:	
What the	
In see Fosish	_
Welle a find	